

From: Dean Sumi

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 03, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0947-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

1. The proposed test and demonstration will be conducted with the Vista radar system on the top of an 80 ft (25 m) mobile tower. The radar will be controlled by a manned control trailer at the location of the radar. Operation is expected to be on an intermittent basis. During those periods the system is expected to be radiating continuously for 6 to 8 hours.

2. Point of Contact: Brian Fox: (703) 338-6775